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January 20, 2022
VIA Electronic Filing

Hon. Michelle L. Phillips

Acting Secretary to the Commission

New York State Public Service Commission
Three Empire State Plaza

Albany, New York 12223-1350

Email: secretary@dps.ny.gov

Subject: Notice of Intent to Retire Nassau Cogeneration Unit 01
Dear Secretary Phillips:

In accordance with the Commission’s Generating Unit Retirement Order?, Nassau Energy, LLC
(“Nassau”), a wholly-owned subsidiary of ENGIE North America, Inc. (“ENGIE”), hereby provides
notice that it intends to cease operation and retire Unit 01 at the Nassau facility on March 31, 2022,
subject to the applicable STAR process and its outcome.

Nassau Cogeneration Unit 01 is a natural gas-fired cogeneration facility that began operating in
1991.

The unit is located in Nassau County New York, and is interconnected to the LIPA/PSEGLI
transmission system in the New York Independent System Operator’s (“NYISO”) Zone J. The NYISO
PTID and nameplate capability are as follows:

Unit Name NYISO PTID Nameplate MWs
TRIGEN__CC 323695 57

The state of the generating equipment itself requires mandatory and expensive capital upgrades to
maintain reliability. Current power prices and forecasted market conditions in New York State are
such that it is no longer economical for ENGIE to continue operating Unit O1.

Thus, because operating the facility is not currently economic and is not expected to be economic,
ENGIE intends to retire the unit. Should circumstances change, ENGIE will notify all parties to this
notice.

ENGIE is also providing a copy of this notice to the NYISO, LIPA and PSEGLI in accordance with the
Order and Technical Bulletin No. 185 issued by the NYISO.

1 Case 05-E-0889 — Proceeding on Motion of the Commission to Establish Policies and Procedures Regarding Generating Unit
Retirements, Order Adopting Notice Requirements for Generation Unit Retirements (Issued and Effective December 20, 2005).
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Please contact me if you have any questions concerning this notice.

Sincerely,

DocuSigned by:

Darine brawkins
941940CDDBF54EA...
Darin Hawkins
Vice President
Nassau Energy LLC

cc: NYISO at generator_retirement@nyiso.com

Shaun Johnson, NYISO, Director of Market Mitigation & Analysis
MMA-ICAPMarketMitigation@nyiso.com

Anna Chacko, LIPA achacko@lipower.org
Rick Shansky, LIPA rshansky@lipower.org
Ben Chu, LIPA bchu@lipower.org

Paul Napoli, PSEG-LI Paul.Napoli@pseg.com

Robert Camporeale, PSEG-LI Robert.Camporeale@pseg.com
James Doran, PSEG-LI James.Doran@pseg.com

Andrea Elder-Howell, PSEG-LI Andrea.elderhowell@pseg.com
Yuri Fishman, PSEG-LI Yuri.Fishman@pseg.com

Hayley Kelch, PSEG-LI Hayley.Kelch@pseg.com

Steven Oster, PSEG-LI Steven.Oster@pseg.com
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